
 

Addendum #2 

City of Douglasville  

Request for Bids  

LMIG Resurfacing Project 2019-011- 

1. On Cave Springs Rd. @ Vincent Mill Dr./Big Rock Dr. the Stop Sign has TP10 RPM’s around it. Will 
these be replaced? If so, a pay item is needed.  Yes.  The pay item and quantity are listed below. 

2. On Stewart Mill Rd. there are +/- 13 plastic delineators in the right turn lane. Will these be 
replaced? If so, a pay item is needed.  Yes.  The pay item and quantity are listed below. 

3. On Triple Crown Dr. and Belmont Park Dr. it looks like the final asphalt has never been placed. If 
this is correct, then the 1.5” Milling that is set up for these roads will not be needed. Please 
clarify.  No milling will be required on Triple Crown Drive and Belmont Park Drive.  The 
quantities have been eliminated and the total bid quantity reduced accordingly. 

4. Will the contractor be required to clean up the debris on Triple Crown Dr. or will the City of 
Douglasville handle this operation? If the contractor is required to handle this operation can the 
debris be placed behind the curb and gutter? Please advise. The City will be responsible for 
debris removal on Triple Crown Drive prior to commencement of work.   

  
Bid Schedule Changes: 
 
Item 654-1010 Raised Pvmt Markers Tp 10  (Two Way White) 3 EA 
Item 654-1100 36" White Reflective Round Delineator Post 13 EA 
 
Revise the following pay item: 
 
Item 432-0206 Mill Asph Conc Pvmt, 1 1/2 IN Depth from 7,293 SY to 4,384 SY 
 

 
 


